MINUTES CITY COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 17, 1992 WEST HOLLYWOOD PARK 647 N. SAN VICENTE BOULEVARD

6:00 P.M. - CLOSED SESSION: This time has been set aside for the City Council to meet in closed session to discuss matters pertaining to litigation (pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(a), potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(b), and (c)), personnel, and/or claims. The Mayor or the City Attorney will give an additional oral report of the closed session at the commencement of the public portion of the meeting.

7:15 P.M. - REGULAR MEETING

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Lang called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge was led by Stan Lothridge.

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: Heilman, Koretz, Land, Guarriello,

Mayor Lang

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Brotzman

City Attorney Jenkins

REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION: City Attorney Jenkins reported that the City Council met in closed session at 6:00 p.m. to discuss matters pertaining to labor negotiations and direction was given to the City negotiator.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Table Items 2r and 2s for two weeks. Remove items 2k and 2p from the consent calendar for further discussion. ACTION: Add a Resolution to the excluded consent calendar to support the League of California Cities sponsoring legislation enabling cities to recover legal fees and costs, as an urgency measure. Motion Land second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered. FURTHER ACTION: Add an emergency appointment to Rent Stabilization Commission by Mayor Lang to Item no. 7. Motion Koretz second Land. Hearing no objection it was so ordered. Approve the agenda as amended. Motion Land second Guarriello. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

PROCLAMATIONS AND COMMENDATIONS: Designating August 22, 1992 as "Homeless Animals Day", and announcing Memorial Candlelight Vigil to be held at 7:00 p.m. at Federal Building.

Commendations for Lesbian Visibility Week: Patricia Ryan,

Karen Wolman, Caryn Goldberg, Sandy Sacks, Dave Morrison, Julie Annett, Lynda Montgomery, Amy Crittenden, Dyan Garza, Suzanne Burk, Ellis Scott, Cary Thompson, Vlad Sigalov, Robin Gans, Nazila Hedayat, Debra Chasnoff, Deborah Bergman, Anderson, Chantal Westerman, Mary Tomlinson, Sharon Gagnon, Monica Palacios, Millie Ben' David, Diane Pirtle, Karen Lash and Laurie Kierstein.

CITY MANAGER'S REPORT: This time has been set aside for the City Manager to update the Council on important items initiated by staff or previously requested by the City Council. City Manager Brotzman reported on the transition in parking enforcement, from the County to a private contractor; the State budget and two items could affect the City--one is the direct loss of revenue to the City and two, it is extremely likely the fire districts will have a substantial loss; and third, Kolts report and the Sheriff's Department.

At this point in time, Item 10, Bosnia-Herzegovina, was heard by the Council, but is listed in its original position for clarity.

CITIZEN COMMENTS: This time has been set aside for members of the public to address the City Council on Consent Calendar Items, other agenda items if the member of the public cannot be present later in the meeting at the time the item is heard by the Council, and items of general interest. Testimony for public hearings will only be taken at the time of the hearing. This period shall be limited to 20 minutes, with no more than two minutes for each speaker. At this point in time, the following persons addressed the Council:

Roslyn Krause, West Hollywood -opposed to selling alcohol Halloween.

Kipukai Kualii, AFSCME, City employee - Fairness and equity for general employees.

Christian Shea, West Hollywood - coercion. Christina Babst, West Hollywood -Thank Council for mentioning Candlelight Vigil. Only thing you have to do is spay or neuter.

Sandy Shire, West Hollywood Jewelry Mart - Make and distribute a multilingual no soliciting sign. Will donate a pager to code enforcement.

Kevin Notre, West Hollywood right to Tad Bright, East End Community Action - opposed to

recommendations on peddlers.

Bob Green, West Hollywood -complaint on selection of banner contractor.

Chris Fairchild, West Hollywood - serving a petition for writ of mandate for an injunction requiring modification of ballot materials. Objected to report on sheriff's dept.

Christian Shea, West Hollywood - opposed the PERS health plan for nonrepresented employees. Lack of provision for

domestic partners.

CONSENT CALENDAR: The following routine matters were acted upon by one motion to approve with the consent of the Council or were removed by any Councilmember for separate discussion. Items removed for separate discussion were heard following New Business Items. ACTION: Approve items 2a, b, c, d, f, g, h, i, j, l, m, n, o, q, t, u, v, w, and x. Motion Heilman second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

- a. Posting of Agenda: The agenda for the meeting of Monday, August 17, 1992 was posted at City Hall, Plummer Park, the West Hollywood Library and the Sheriff's Station on Thursday, August 13, 1992.
 ACTION: Receive and file.
- Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- b. Demand Register No. 227, Resolution No. 1014.

 ACTION: Approve Demand Register No. 227 and adopt Resolution No. 1014.

 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- c. Treasurer's Report June, 1992: ACTION: The Treasurer's Report was tabled to September 8, 1992, at request of staff.

 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- d. Minutes: August 3, 1992: ACTION: Approve the
 minutes of August 3, 1992.
 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- e. Claims: There are no claims for Council consideration at this time.
- f. Waiver of Further Reading: ACTION: After the City Attorney has read the title of any Ordinance on tonight's agenda, the further reading thereof be waived. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- g. Ordinance No. 348, Amending Article VI, Chapter 6 Revision of Film Permit Fee Schedule, Regarding Exemptions:
 ACTION: Adopt on second reading Ordinance No. 348, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD AMENDING ITS REGULATIONS FOR MOTION PICTURES, TELEVISION AND PHOTOGRAPHIC PRODUCTIONS AND AMENDING THE WEST HOLLYWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE."
 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- h. Ordinance No. 344, Adopting by Reference the Animal Control Ordinance of L.A. County: ACTION: Adopt on second reading Ordinance No. 344, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD ADOPTING BY REFERENCE, TITLE 10, ANIMALS, OF THE LOS ANGELES COUNTY CODE AND AMENDING THE WEST HOLLYWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE."

Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

- Ordinance No. 347, Solid Waste Collection Fees: Adopt on second reading Ordinance No. 347, "AN ACTION: ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD REGARDING A SOLID WASTE AND/OR RECYCLABLE COLLECTION AND/OR DISPOSAL SERVICE FEE AND AMENDING THE WEST HOLLYWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE." Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- j. Delinquent Parking Penalty Schedule: ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 1015, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD ADDING THREE DOLLARS (\$3.00) TO (\$3.00) DELINQUENT PARKING PENALTY SCHEDULE AND AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 888.

Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

Agreement with West Hollywood Chamber of Commerce 1992 Halloween Celebration: REMOVED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. The staff report was given by Lloyd Long. The following persons addressed the Council opposition to the sale of alcoholic beverages: Budd Kops, West Hollywood

Nicole Perlman, West Hollywood.

- ACTIONS: 1) Approve the 1992 Halloween proposal from the Chamber of Commerce; 2) Authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement with the Chamber of Commerce to co-produce the 1992 Halloween festivities; 3) Approve the closure of Santa Monica Bld. between La Cienega and Almont Drive and approve the closure of Robertson Blvd. between Melrose and Santa Monica Blvd., on October 31, 1992, during the hours of 6:00 p.m. to 4:00 a.m.; 4) Approve the closure of San Vicente Blvd. between Santa Monica and Melrose on October 31, 1992 during the hours of 6:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m.; 5) Direct staff to notify Cal Trans that the City accepts liability for traffic re-routing caused by the closure of the street; 6) Direct staff to request that the Pacific Design Center parking structure remain open until 4:00 a.m.; 7) Authorize the sale of beer and wine on Santa Monica Blvd., under the auspices of the Chamber of Commerce, if it is deemed necessary to do so by the Chamber and only after conducting town hall meetings with the residents and business people. Also, it will be left to the discretion of the Chamber on whether or not to have a stage. Motion Land second Heilman. Noting the objections of Guarriello and Koretz, it was so ordered.
- Decertification of Deputy Bargaining Council Representative and Recognition of Association of Deputies: ACTION: Approve the decertification of the Council Deputy representative, AFSCME; waive the requirement for an election of decertification; and grant recognition to the Association of Council Deputies, for the purpose of representation of Council Deputies. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.

- m. Resolution in Support of Projects Proposed for Funding Under Proposition "C" and the 1991 Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act, Fiscal Year 1992-1993:

 ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 1016, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD IN SUPPORT OF PROJECTS PROPOSED FOR FUNDING UNDER PROPOSITION "C" AND THE 1991 INTERMODAL SURFACE TRANSPORTATION EFFICIENCY ACT, FISCAL YEAR 1992-1993," and direct staff to forward it to the Los Angeles County Transportation Commission.

 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- n. Award of Construction Contract Sunset Blvd. Street Improvement Project C.I.P. 835: ACTION: Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with C.T. & F. Inc. for construction of the Sunset Blvd Street Improvement Project in the amount of \$1,280,793.40, upon Caltrans' approval of the construction contract. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- o. Resolution Authorizing the City to Access Summary Criminal History Information (For Issuance of Taxi Operator's License and Drivers Permits): ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 1017, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO ACCESS SUMMARY CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION FOR EMPLOYMENT, CERTIFICATION, OR LICENSING PURPOSES."

 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- p. Approval of Position Specifications for Staffing Public Information/CATV Division in City Manager's Department: REMOVED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. The staff report was given by Helen Goss. ACTION: Approve position specifications and job titles of Public Information/CATV Manager at Band II, CATV Coordinator at Grade GE-15, Senior Video Production Specialist at GE-13, Film Liaison/Administrative Staff Assistant at GE-10 and Public Information/CATV Writer at GE-09. Motion Heilman second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.
- q. Approval of Contract for Multi-Unit Recycling Collection Program: ACTION: Authorize the City Manager to enter into a two (2) year contract with West Hollywood Recycling Services Inc. to provide recycling collection service to multi-unit residential buildings with five or more units. Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- r. Support of California Council on Competitiveness Proposed Workers' Compensation Reform Package: THIS ITEM WAS TABLED TO THE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 8, 1992, ON APPROVAL OF AGENDA.
- s. Change of Commissioner: THIS ITEM WAS TABLED TO THE MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 8, 1992, ON APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

- t. Resolution to Encourage Cities to Assess Social Change: ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 1018, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD RELATING TO THE CITIES RESPONSES TO SOCIAL NEEDS WITHIN THEIR COMMUNITIES." Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- u. PERS Health Plan Non-represented Employee
 Participation: ACTION: Approve and adopt Resolution No.
 1019, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST
 HOLLYWOOD ADOPTING THE HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT PLAN OF THE
 CALIFORNIA STATE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) FOR
 NONREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES."
 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- v. Funding Source for Sunset Specific Plan Environmental Impact Report and Traffic Study: ACTION: Appropriate \$15,000 from the Air Quality Improvement Trust Fund to pay for elements of the Sunset Specific Plan Traffic Study which will allow the City to implement programs to reduce air pollution from motor vehicles.

 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- w. Approval of Section 213 Letter: ACTION: Approve the letter supporting an application by the Los Angeles County Housing Authority to HUD submitted on behalf of the West Hollywood Housing Authority for 50 unit allocations under the Section 8 Existing Housing Program and authorize the Mayor to sign.

 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- x. Traffic Impact Study at 8430 Sunset Boulevard:
 ACTION: Approve a contract in the amount of \$10,626 between the City of West Hollywood and Myers, Mohaddes Associates, Inc., for the preparation of a traffic impact study and a contract for reimbursement totalling \$10,626 between the City and Cafco Development Company for expenses incurred in conducting a traffic impact study at 8430 Sunset Boulevard and authorize the City Manager to sign both contracts.

 Approved as part of the Consent Calendar.
- y. A Resolution Supporting the League of California Cities Sponsoring Legislation Enabling Cities to Recover Legal Fees and Costs: THIS ITEM WAS ADDED ON AS AN URGENCY ITEM BY UNANIMOUS VOTE ON APPROVAL OF AGENDA. REMOVED FOR SEPARATE DISCUSSION BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. The staff report was given by Councilmember Land. ACTION: To support the City of Agoura Hills, Resolution 92-724, supporting the League of California Cities Sponsoring Legislation Enabling Cities to Recover Fees and Costs as the prevailing party in litigation. Motion Land second Koretz. Noting the objection of Heilman it was so ordered.

- 3. HEARING ON APPEAL ALHAR ENTERPRISES, INC. DBA PEANUTS, APPEAL OF "LICENSED SECURITY GUARDS" REQUIREMENT: (Continued open from July 20.) ACTION: The appellant decided to withdraw the appeal so no further consideration of this item was needed.
- 4. REVISED FEE RESOLUTION: The staff report was given by Bob Edgerly, Assistant City Manager. Lloyd Long, Director of Human Services, stated there were changes to be made in his Department fees. Mayor Lang opened the public hearing and the following persons came forward to speak:

Effie Reuveni, West Hollywood - opposed to Rent Stabilization

No one else coming forward to speak, Mayor Lang closed the public hearing and returned this item to the Council for discussion.

Councilmember Guarriello asked questions about Code Enforcement and garage sales. Anne Browning, Planning Manager, stated that the \$10.00 fee for garage sales was not being charged and should not be in the fee resolution.

ACTION: Approve in concept, Resolution No. , "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD ESTABLISHING FEES AND CHARGES FOR CERTAIN SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD," with staff to make the necessary changes and return this resolution to the consent calendar at the meeting of September 8, 1992, for addoption. Motion Heilman second Koretz. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

5. HEARING TO CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE EXPANDING PREFERENTIAL PARKING DISTRICT 5 TO INCLUDE KEITH AVENUE FROM DOHENY DRIVE TO WILLEY LANE: The staff report was given by Donald Korotsky. Mayor Lang opened the public hearing and the following persons came forward to address the Council:

Marjorie Simon, West Hollywood - in favor.

No one else coming forward to speak, Mayor Lang closed the public hearing and returned this item to the Council for discussion.

ACTION: Introduce on first reading Ordinance No. 349, "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD EXPANDING PREFERENTIAL PARKING DISTRICT 5 TO INCLUDE KEITH AVENUE FROM DOHENY DRIVE TO WILLEY LANE AND AMENDING THE WEST HOLLYWOOD MUNICIPAL CODE." Motion Heilman second Land. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

ADJOURN TO HOUSING AUTHORITY

6. RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION DOCUMENTS TO HUD FOR ALLOCATION OF 50 ADDITIONAL SECTION 8 CERTIFICATES AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT A SECTION 213 LETTER WITH SAID APPLICATION: The staff report was given by Julia Abdala. Mayor Lang opened the public hearing. No one coming forward to speak, Mayor Lang closed the

public hearing and returned this item to the Council for discussion.

ACTION: Approve and adopt Resolution No. HA-5, "A RESOLUTION OF THE WEST HOLLYWOOD HOUSING AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SUBMIT A SECTION 213 LETTER AND APPROVE THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION DOCUMENTS TO THE FEDERAL DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD) FOR AN ALLOCATION OF 50 ADDITIONAL SECTION 8 CERTIFICATES." Motion Land second Heilman Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

RECONVENE AS CITY COUNCIL

COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS: This portion of the meeting has been set aside for general comments, announcements, requests of staff, and/or other issues of concern from members of the City Council. Councilmember Koretz asked the City Manager and City Attorney about comments made about the legal problems with the police initiative. City Attorney Jenkins replied to Koretz regarding what Fairchild objected to. "assume all liability for conduct of its police officers." He objected that the City could buy insurance and therefore it's misleading. Objected to the phrase "any additional funding". In addition he objected to about seven aspects of the argument in opposition, many regarding cost.

Councilmember Guarriello - Regarding union negotiations. We the council have no part in negotiations but we do discuss in closed session. Wrong to single out lowest paid workers.

Councilmember Land - Announcement: Women's equality day and then Summer Sounds.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7. APPOINTMENTS TO COMMISSIONS/BOARDS: ACTION: Mayor Lang appointed Ruth Williams to the Rent Stabilization Commission. The following persons were nominated for 2 positions on the Planning Commission: Brad Crowe, Ben Clavin, Jeff Lambert and Tom Jones. Brad Crowe and Jeff Lambert, each receiving three votes, were appointed.

The following persons were nominated for 2 positions on the Transportation Commission: Margot Siegal, Stephanie Hart and Jeff Prang. Margot Siegal, receiving 5 votes, and Stephanie Hart, receiving 3 votes, were appointed.

The following persons were nominated for 2 positions on the Human Services Commission: Leslie Hull, Patricia Ryan, and Victor Lopez. Leslie Hull, receiving 5 votes, and Victor Lopez, receiving 3 votes, were appointed.

The following 5 persons were reappointed to the Cultural Heritage Board: Augustus Higginson, Charles Loveman, Teresa Grimes, Sabin Gray and Roger Sherman. Motion Heilman second

Land. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

The following 7 persons were appointed to the Fine Arts Advisory Board, leaving 2 seats still vacant: reappoint Gloria Goldsmith, Barbara Zampelli, Gabor Kalman, and Jim Rogers, and appoint Jim Kenney, Jim Durkin and Christine Scott. Motion Heilman second Land. Noting the objection of Heilman to Durkin, because of relationship to a staff person, it was so ordered.

In addition, the following reappointments and appointments were made to the Senior Advisory Council: Janet Seigal, Joan O'Brian, Elisabeth Burns, Eleanor Bardeen, Lester Hirsch, Ernie Reed, Bessie Gardner, Gus Gardner, Mark Skibinsky, Morris Yankofsky, Goldie Kahn, Belle Weiner, Jerry Levine, Francis Eisenberg, Victor Rozman, Ann Polsky, Richard Maggio and Montez Foster. Motion Land second Lang. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

Appointments to the Lesbian and Gay Advisory Council were held to the meeting of September 8, 1992.

PRODUCE VENDORS AND STREET PEDDLERS CAUSING NUISANCES AT PLUMMER PARK AND ON COMMERCIAL STREETS: The staff report was given by Sue Wilcox and Anne Browning. ACTION: On the street peddler problem, direct staff to work a minimum of five hours per week for the next month on peddler issue on Santa Monica Blvd. to give priority to immediate response to business owners and to ascertain whether enforcement coupled with information to businesses to post "No Soliciting" signs can solve the problems; direct staff to continue current practices regarding issuance of Business License and to work with Russian Community Center to set workshops to listen to the needs of the Russian Community and determine solutions; meet with produce vendors and local businesses around Plummer Park, Farmers' people, and discuss their needs and ways to come to positive solutions; follow-up report in October. By consensus of Council.

NEW BUSINESS

LABOR RELATIONS - APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH ASSOCIATION OF CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES (ACE): The staff report was given by Assistant City Manager Bob Edgerly. 1) Approve the agreement with ACE, as described staff report, and authorize the City Manager to sign the memorandum of understanding; 2) Approve Resolution No. 1021, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD ADOPTING THE HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT PLAN OF THE CALIFORNIA SYSTEM STATE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT (PERS) FOR CONFIDENTIAL EMPLOYEES"; 3) Appropriate \$20,000 from the unappropriated general fund reserve for implementation of the above actions. Motion Heilman second Land. Hearing

objection it was so ordered.

10. BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA - HUMANITARIAN AID TO VICTIMS: MOVED TO BEGINNING OF MEETING BUT LISTED HERE FOR CLARITY. Councilmember Koretz gave the staff report. The following persons came forward to address the Council:

Christian Shea, West Hollywood - speak out against all genocide.

Mark Ryaver, Venice - Selvina Council, in support. Vivian Vukojevich, Glendale - in support.

ACTION: Adopt Resolution No. 1020, "A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WEST HOLLYWOOD URGING PRESIDENT BUSH, IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE UNITED NATIONS, TO AUTHORIZE THE USE OF ALL NECESSARY MEANS TO EXPEDITE HUMANITARIAN AID TO THE VICTIMS OF WAR-TORN BOSNIA-HERZEGOVINA," with the inclusion of exhausting all diplomatic efforts prior to military action. Motion Koretz second Land. Hearing no objection it was so ordered.

EXCLUDED CONSENT CALENDAR: Items removed from the Consent Calendar for separate discussion were considered at this time but are listed in their original position for clarity. The following items were considered:

Item 2k. Halloween Festival.

Item 2p. Position Specifications - Public Information/CATV
Division.

Item 2y. Resolution - Agoura Hills.

CITIZEN COMMENTS: This time has been set aside for the public to address the Council on any item of interest that could not be heard under Item 1 at the beginning of the meeting. Rich Noble: Chairman of Gay and Lesbian Holocaust Remembrance Committee. Having a service. Invite Council to come. On grassy area on Robertson, 7 to 9:00, 7 to 8:00 a history speaker. Then from 8:10 to 9:00 will be an interfaith service.

Chris Lariviere: Ask Council's support in denouncing the Street Cats, who are collecting money every night. They serve no purpose. Have not stopped any street bashing.

COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS: Additional general comments, announcements, requests of staff and/or other issues of concern to Councilmembers shall be presented at this time.

Action: Adjourn to a brief closed session at 10:05 p.m. to discuss Montrose v. City of West Hollywood, West Hollywood Citizens for Better Police Protection against West Hollywood; proposed amicus participation in Roberts v the City of Palmdale; and Klaparda v. City of West Hollywood.

ADJOURNMENT The meeting reconvened and adjourned at 10:15 p.m. to a closed session on Thursday at 4:00 p.m. in the City Manager's office, 8611 Santa Monica Boulevard.

APPROVED BY MOTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL HT8 THIS DAY SEPTEMBER, 1992.

ATTEST: